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Malave, Erin

From: corphelp

Sent:  Tuesday, February 23, 2010 2:30 PM
To: 'A1A INCORPORATION SERVICES'
Cc: CorpAddressChange

Subject: RE: WARAS LLC - L10000004571

The attached email has been forwarded to the proper section for update.

Rob
Internet Access

From: A1A INCORPORATION SERVICES [ma:lto mc@alacorp c0m]
Sent: Monday, February 22, 2010 4:30 PM

To: corphelp

Subject: WARAS LLC - L10000004571

Dear Sirs,

Please update the principal address, mailing addrcss and officer's address of the company listed above to
the following new address:

2761 VISTA PKWY UNIT E4 #102
WEST PALM BEACH, FLORIDA 33411

Before any questions please contact me at 1-786-264-1651 after 2 PM.
Thanks in advanced!

Regards,

Maria Grillo

A1A Incorporation Services
2761 Vista Parkway Unit E-4
West Palm Beach, FL 33411
Tel 1-800-494-3124

Fax 1-305-675-2811
http://www.alacorp.com

A1A Incorporation Services performs business formation services; it is not a law firm and does not
provide legal advice or legal services.
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